
From:                              OS Civil Litigation <OS_Civil_Litigation@ospt.gov.uk>
Sent:                               06 August 2019 12:02
To:                                   'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject:                          RE: Simon Cordell information
 
Lorraine,
Thank you for your email. Can you please provide me with the contact details of Mr. Sean Shanmuganathan to enable me to
resolve this matter.
 
Kind regards,
Bina

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 06 August 2019 11:55
To: OS Civil Litigation <OS_Civil_Litigation@ospt.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell information
Importance: High
 
Dear Bina

 

Thank you for the reply to my email I am not sure why Mr Ronak Ahmed advised the Official Solicitor’s I would be willing to act

for my son as I clearly told Mr. Sean Shanmuganathan who was at court acting for my son on the 08/03/2019 I could not do this.

 

There is good reason for me not being able to act as litigation friend, which has been stated two times before in court action that

Enfield Council brought regarding my son, which I refused these two times also.

 

Enfield Council has caused so much damage to my son in what has been ongoing since late 2014, Enfield council has never wanted

to deal with my son nor me regarding issues which has happened and have just allowed my to live in the home he lives going

though hell with what the neighbours have been doing to him, in fact there is a court order dated the 09/08/2018 in which Enfield

Council should have moved my son, Enfield Council has refused to do so, and then just started the possession proceedings against

my son, which is the case we are dealing with now.

 

Due to everything that has gone on my son has no trust in anyone and our relationship has suffered badly due to everything that is

ongoing. I believe if I submitted to act as my son's litigation friend our relationship could suffer beyond repair, and at this point in

time I feel everything that is going on is not helping my own health, and I can not afford my relationship with my son to break down

any further then it all ready is.

 

I am also very unwell myself and the stress I am suffering is making my health worse, I have been told by my doctors I need to

have rest and at this point I am not doing that and the stress is not helping me at all.

 

My Health problems are listed below:

 

Chronic Kidney Disease Stage 3

Fibrillary Glomerulonephritis (GN)

IGA Nephropathy

Immune system issues


